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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 4:29 PM
To: 'Schaefer, Peter'
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Filing
Subject: RE: 240781-2703 Martin Luther King Junior Way, Oakland - RO0000145- Extension request 

for off-site subsurface investigation and door-to-door survey report deadline

Peter, 
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Off‐site Soil Sampling and Door‐to‐door Survey Report(s) is 
extended 90 days to July 29, 2010. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Schaefer, Peter [mailto:pschaefer@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:01 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Filing 
Subject: 240781-2703 Martin Luther King Junior Way, Oakland - RO0000145- Extension request for off-site subsurface 
investigation and door-to-door survey report deadline 
 
Jerry,  
 
CRA is experiencing delays in obtaining access to the property located at 663 28th St and has not received a survey back 
from the owner of 672 27th St.  Based on these issues, CRA requests an extension of ACEH’s 4/29/10 report deadline and 
proposes to report results of the off-site investigation (HA-9 through HA-18 on the attached figure) within 60 days of 
receiving the final laboratory report and the door-to-door survey results within 30 days of receiving the final survey. 
 
CRA will provide the survey and off-site investigation reports separately if one is completed and the other is pending.  
 
Regards, 
 
Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates 
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A 
Emeryville, California 94608-2008 
Telephone: (510) 420-3319 
Fax: (510) 420-9170 
pschaefer@craworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 


